Form 3160-9 (January 1989)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

NM-	-06 ² 7	-97-DW-651
Pane	2	10

	Identification			
Lease	NMLC060572A			
CA				
Unit				
DA				

Hand Delivered, Received by NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE Land Management Office CARLSBAD RESOURCE AREA DAKOTA RESOURCES, INC.	Certified Mail-Return Receipt Requested		BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT				
Burnau of Land Management Office CARLSBAD RESOURCE AREA DAKOTA RESOURCES, INC. Address 40705 310 W. WALL, SUITE 814 MIDLA 620 E GREENE, CARLSBAD, NM 88220 TX 79701 Telephone (505) 337-6344 (FAX 885-9264) See Name TRIGG/BIG EDDY FED. Well of Facility Identification WELLS #1 & #98 NWSW/SENW, 7 215 Imagestion DINCAN WHITLOCK PARE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE STE LISTED ABOVE. Date Time (24 Aboys clock) Date Time (24 Aboys clock) Time (24 Aboys clock) The FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE STE LISTED ABOVE. Corrective Action To be Completed to the Corrected Assessment for Moncompliance Corrective Action To be Completed to the Corrected Assessment for Moncompliance Assessment Relieference UPON RECEIPT OF NOTICE A/13/97 S 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Pepresentative Title ORECA TIONS MANAGEMENT SEALS WILL BE CHECKED TO INSURE THAT THEY ARE INSTALLED. WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frame begin upon neceptic this Notice or To business days after the date it is mailed. Well by the control of the Notice and reported to the Branch of the Corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to Personal Assessment and the Corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to Personal Assessment and the Corrected of the Notice and reported to Personal Assessment and CSR 1978 153. In select effect overceibors may be presented to the address shown above 1978 Parameter of Personal Assessment and CSR 1978 153. Confect the Assessment of Noncompliance. The request four form and propries of the Correction and reported by the applicable provisions of the coercing and provides that any provise with the appropriate State Director review and frame notices to Noncompli	P363624789	NOTICE OF INCIDEN	NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE				
CARLSBAD RESOURCE AREA DAKOTA RESOURCES, INC. Address 310 W. WALL, SUITE 314 NIDLA: 620 E GREENE, CARLSBAD, NM 88220 TX 79701 Telephone (305) 837-6544 (FAX 885-9264) Site Name RELIGG/BIG EDDY FED. WELLS #1 & #98 NWSW/SENW, 7 21S Inappetion DINCAN WHITLOCK THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE STELLISED ABOVE Time (24-nour clock) Time (24-nour clock) Outer Time (24-nour clock) Outer Time (24-nour clock) ASSESSMENT TO NONCOMPLIAND AT THE STELLISED ABOVE TIME (24-nour clock) Outer Time (24-nour clock) ASSESSMENT TO NONCOMPLIAND AT THE STELLISED ABOVE TO NOTICE A/13/97 \$ 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address Company Representative Title PREAT TONS MANUGER Signature WARNING Indicients of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice or To Justice That Time y Are E WARNING Indicients of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice or To Justice That Time y Are E WARNING Indicients of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice or To Justice That Time y Are E WARNING Indicients of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice or To Justice That Time y Are E WARNING Indicients of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice or To Justice That Time y Are E WARNING Indicients of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice or To Justice That Time y Are E WARNING Indicients of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice or To Justice That Time y Are E WARNING Indicients of Noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment to Noncompliance"). I viguado not comply as noted above ander Correction and the Area Correction a							
CARLSBAD RESOURCE AREA Address 620 E GREENE, CARLSBAD, NM 88220 TX 79701 Tecprione (305) 837-6544 (FAX 835-9264) Sile Name TRIGG/BIC EDDY FED. WELLS #1 & #98 NWSW/SENW, 7 21S Trappetor DUNCAN WHITLOCK The POLICOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE Date Time (24 hour clock) Date Time (24 hour clock) Date Time (24 hour clock) Date Time (34 hour clock) Date Date Time (34 hour clock) Date Time (34 hour clock) Date Date Date Time (34 hour clock) Date	Bureau of Land Management Office		Operator				
Address 310 W. WALL. SUITE 314 MIDLAT TX 79701 Telephone (30.5) 837-6344 (FAX 835-9264) American Andress (30.5) 837-6344 (FAX 835-926	3	CE AREA	1 '	RCES, INC.			
Telephone (50.5) 837-6544 (FAX 835-9264) Well or Facility Identification Wis Sec. Township Well or Facility Identification Wis Sec. Wis Well or Facility Identification Wis Sec. Wis Well or Facility Identification Wis Sec. Wis							
Site Name Well of Facility Identification Site Name RIGG/BIG EDDY FED. Well S #1 & #98 NWSW/SENW, 7 215 Imagector DUNCAN WHITLOCK THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE. Date Time 1/24-hour clock) Time 1/24-hour clock) Occurrence Action To be Completed by Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference UPON RECEIPT OF ROTICE A /13 / 97 S 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks DATE OF THE THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address Company Representative Title SEALS WILL BE CHECKED TO INSURE THAN THEY ARE INSTALLED. WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown arrow and have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under (45 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown arrow and have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under (45 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown arrow and the Correction within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown arrow and selections of the correction o		ARLSBAD, NM 88220	TX 79701				
Sin Name TRIGG/BIG EDDY FED. Well of Facility identification WELLS #1 & #98 Rage Page	· ·	(FAX 885-9264)	Attention				
TREGG/BIG EDDY FED. WELLS #1 & #98 Inspector		<u> </u>	1/4 1/4 Sec.	Townshir	0		
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE Oate Time (24-hour clock) Violation Gravity of Violation 97/04/13 1000 43CFR3162.1 O.O. #3,1II,A MAJOR Corrective Action To be Completed by Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference UPON RECEIPT OF A / 13 / 97 \$ 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks: DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title PREA TIONS MANAGER Signature WARNING Company Comments SEALS WILL BE CHECKED TO INSURE THAT THEY ARE WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time trames begin upon receipt of this Notice or to business days after the date it is mailed, will be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and recompliance? It would not comply as noted above under "Correction and reporting time trames begin upon receiption the Notice and resourced to the Pure and Land Management of thice at the address shown above prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and recompliance? It would not comply as noted above under "Correction and reporting time trames begin upon receiption and supplementation and seasement of the Notice and resourced to the Pure and Land Management of thice at the address shown above prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and recompliance? It would not comply as noted above under "Correction and reporting time trames begin upon receiption the state of the correction and separation and address shown above prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and recompliance? It would not comply as noted above under "Correction and recompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance.") It would not comply as noted above under "Correction and separation and address shown above prescribed time for correction. Section 109(ct) 10 the Federal Oil and Gas Royally Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the appl	TRIGG/BIG EDDY FED	- I	NWSW/SENW,	7 2	1 S		
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE. Date Time (24-hour clock) Volation Gravity of Violation Assessment of Noncompliance Assessment Reference Assessment of Noncompliance Figure of Assessment of Noncompliance or Community of Assessment of Noncompliance or Noncompliance or Violation Gravity of Violation Grav	•		Range	Meridian			
Date Time (24-hour clock) Violation Gravity of Violation 97/04/13 1000 43CFR3162.1 0.0.#3.III.A MAJOR Correcting Action To be Completed by Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference UPON RECEIPT OF A /13/97 \$ 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks: DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title OPERATIONS MANAGER Signature WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, will be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Burnau of Land Management office at the address shown aboving Pleasagoote that you almay common compliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, will be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Burnau of Land Management office at the address shown aboving Pleasagoote that you almay corrected within the prescribed time for correction. Section 1096(1) of the Federa of Land Gas Reyally Management Act of 1982 as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating proposage that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, notices, addition of the information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to \$200 days of receipted the Information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to \$200 days of the proposage of the proposage of the Information. Aperson contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 \$200 days of receipted the Informati	DUNCAN WHITLOCK		28E	NA	MPM		
1000 43CFR3162.1 0.0.#3,III,A MAJOR Corrective Action To be Completed by Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference DEON RECEIPT OF A /13/97 \$ 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks: DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title OPERATIONS MANAGER Signature Signature WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon recept of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, well between the second time for correction. WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon recept of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, well between the second time for correction. WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon recept of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, well between the second time for correction. WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon recept of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, well between the second time for correction. Second 1986(19) of the Federal Order of the Stall 3 and may also incide of the Stall second 1986 (2) and Incidents of Noncompliance of the second time for correction. Second 1986(19) of the Federal Order of the Stall 3 and may also incide of the Stall second 1986 (2) and Incidents of Noncompliance of the operating from the ope	THE FOLLOWING VIOLA	TION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND M	ANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON TH	E DATE AND AT THE S	RITE LISTED ABOVE.		
Corrective Action To be Completed by Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference UPON RECEIPT OF NOTICE A / 13 / 97 \$ 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title OPERATIONS MANAGER Signature ARE Company Comments SEALS WILL BE CHECKED TO INSURE THAN THEY ARE WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, with the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management date on comply as noted above under "Correction have been assessed for noncompliance (so general coll and das Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating #illations of Title and the provides that any approvides that any approvides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, localized an assessment and proporting to \$25,000 person to required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 penaltic and you violation continues, not to \$200 penaltic	Date	Time (24-hour clock)	Violation	,	Gravity of Violation		
Corrective Action To be Completed by Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference UPON RECEIPT OF NOTICE 4/13/97 \$ 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title OPERATIONS MANAGER Signature Signature ARCHED HAVE ARE Company Comments SEALS WILL BE CHECKED TO INSURE HAVE HEY ARE WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, was been be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management of oncompliance is earned and distonal assessment under "Assessment for Noncompliance". I live undo not comply as noted above under "Correction have been assessment on who "knowing) or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, oncess, aftermine, recepts, dishill or other information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 gent of the day such violation continues, not to \$200 gas and assessment will be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 gent of the precision of the interior Berna of Land Special Agriculture. Precipitally of the provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, oncess, aftermine, recepts, dishill or other information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 gent of the Adaption of the operation fall and Special Agriculture and the interior Berna of Land Specials, 4015 Will Androgon, via 2203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Charles the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information. REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer Time 27.04/20 Time 27.04/20	97/04/13	1000	43CED3162	1			
Corrective Action To be Completed by Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference UPON RECEIPT OF NOTICE A /13/97 \$ 43 CFR 3163.1 (Remarks: DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title OFELATIONS MANAGER Signature Signature WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, with they are searched within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management date above under Correction may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur (viv) Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be considered to the form the prescribed time for correction. Section 109(4)(1) of the Federai Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating ### Incidents of Noncompliance of the prescribed of the formation required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per violation reach day such violation continues, not to \$25,000 per violation from each day such violation continues, not to \$25,000 per violation from the incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to \$25,000 per violation for truther information. Signature of Burpau of Land Management Aythorized Officer Time \$7,04/20 Time \$7,04/20	91/04/13	1000		1	MAJOR		
Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference BRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Organy Representative Title ORGAN MANAGER Signature WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, with the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Pleas will have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Pleas will have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Correction and Properties Action 19 business day after the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management of the applicable provisions of the operating respitations at Title &CFR 31 provides that any person who "Noncompliance" with the appropriate State Director (see 43 OFR 3165.3). The State Directors of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 Section 19 days of receipts of the Interior Beneford Land Suppeals, 4015 Will Arrigion, VA 22203 (see 43 OFR 3165.4). Contact the above isseed Bureau of Land Management office for further information. Signature of Bureau of Land Management Aythorized Officer Time 7/04/20 Time 7/04/20	Corrective Action To						
Remarks: DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title OFERATIONS MANAGER Signature Security WHEN THEY ARE MARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, will buyer is earlier. Each viola be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Pleasagoide that you alrohave been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Moncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Correction Actional Be Described time for correction. Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating ####################################	•	Date Corrected	Assessment for Noncomp	pliance	Assessment Reference		
Remarks: DRAIN VALVE ON TANK #33667 SEAL NOT LATCHED. LATCH SEALS WHEN THEY ARE INSTALLED. When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title OPERATIONS MANAGER Signature SEALS WILL BE CHECKED TO INSURE THAN THEY ARE ARE WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, with business shown above pleasuage that you air have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Corrections must be prostrated to the Dureau of Land Management office at the address shown above that you air have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Corrections must be prostrated to the purpose of the prescribed time for correction. See an above that you air have been assessed and the factors of the prescribed time for correction. See an above that you air have been assessed and the factors of the prescribed time for correction. See an above that you are that business day after the prescribed time for correction. Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating Applications at Title 2005 and		1 42 407	•	13) CED 3163 1 / \		
When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. Company Representative Title OPERATIONS MANAGER Signature WARNING Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, watch be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above Please of the third way rour an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Penalities (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be under correction. Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating applications at Title 20 CFR 315 provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, notices, additors, educations, additional assessment and required by the applicable provisions of the operating applications at Title 20 CFR 315 provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, notices, additors, educations, additions, addition	NOTICE	4/13/91	Φ	40) Crn 3103.1 ()		
Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, with the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Please dote that you after have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Corrective Action Be completed may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be postmerked no later than business day after the prescribed time for correction. Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating and provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, notices, afficients, records, data or other information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to provide a maximum of 20 days. **REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS** A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 again days of receip of the Incompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the Interior Bond of Land Suppeals, 4015 Wilst Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information. Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer** Time \$77.04(2.0)	Company Representative Title Company Comments	PERATIONS MANAGER ALS WILL BE CHECKE		THAN THE	se Date 5/16/9;		
be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Please of that you alrow have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Corrections May be prescribed time for correction. Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at Title 43 CFR 31 provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, notices, attentions, recurds, data for othe information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to receive a maximum of 0 days. **REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS** A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of receipt of the Incidents, violation and the Interior Board of Lands appeals, 4015 Wils Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information. Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer Time 7/04/20 Time 7/04/20 Time 7/04/20		· w	VARNING				
REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filled within 20 working days of receipr of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the Interior Borne of Land Suppeals, 4015 Wilst Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information. Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer Date 97/04/20 Time	be corrected within the prescribed time if have been assessed for noncompliance may incur an additional assessment und business day after the prescribed time if Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and	from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bi (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompl der (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Pe for correction. Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as imp	ureau of Land Management office at t liance"). If you do not comply as noted enalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-cert blemented by the applicable provision	he address shown a bove dabove under "Corrections must be corrections must be corrected by the corrections of the operating regularity of the corrections must be corrected by the corrections of the	Please that you already may Action to Be Completed By," yo epostmerked ne later than the ne		
A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 we king days of receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the Interior Board of Land Suppeals, 4015 Wilst Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information. Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer Date 97/04/20 Time	information required by this part shall b	e liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per	violation for each day such violation	n continues, not to	ed a maximum of 20 days.		
97/04/20 0930		quest a State Director review of the Incidents of ate Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Dire	Noncompliance. This request must ector review decision may be appealed	be filed within 20 kg kg ed to the Interior Board	ig days of receipt of the Incidents of Lands appeals, 4015 Wilson Blvd		
- Julius - A	Signature of Byreau of Land Manageme	ent Authorized Officer	·				
r function to	y w. w sullo	FOR OF	FICE LISE ONLY	,0,120			
Number Date Assessment Penalty Termination	Number • Da			1-	Termination		
14	14	, and the second	, Strainy		•		